



NANCY DAUBENSPECK

CV 2019

Nancy Daubenspeck apprenticed and worked for many years as a mold maker and artist's assistant in fine art and architectural foundry casting. Her formal education is in chemistry, mathematics and computer science. She has done research in inorganic chemistry, physics and seismology. She has training in iconography and lacemaking and began painting in earnest in 2006 after an introduction to casein and panel painting at Parsons School of Design in NYC.

EDUCATION

1995 BS in Mathematics, Summa cum Laude, Brooklyn College, NY

RESEARCH

1994-95 Monte Carlo Analysis, Brooklyn College, Brooklyn, NY
1993 Seismology, Lamont-Doherty Earth Observatory, Columbia University, Palisades, NY
1990-92 Inorganic Chemistry, Stonybrook University, Stony Brook, NY

SELECTED EXHIBITIONS

2019 *Petal Power, Hope Springs Eternal*, Osilas Gallery, Concordia College, New York, NY
2018 *Bring Your Own Sunshine: Nancy Daubenspeck, Dana James, David Konigsberg*, Kenise Barnes Fine Art, Larchmont, NY
2017 *George Sugarman and Nancy Daubenspeck on View*, Morrison Gallery, Kent, CT
Personal Territories, Five Points Gallery, Torrington, CT
2016 *Select: Inaugural Artist Review Selection*, Garvey Simon Art Access, New York, NY
The Mix Master, Mattatuck Museum, Waterbury, CT, Juried Exhibition
2015 *Wonderment: Craft and Abstraction*, Seven Women, Silo Gallery, New Milford, CT,
Both One and Another, Five Points Gallery, Torrington, CT, Juried Exhibition
Art File: Online Exhibition Space, The Painting Center, New York, NY
2014 *NEW*, New Arts Projects, Litchfield, CT
2012 *Gallery Artists*, New Arts Gallery, Litchfield, CT,
2011 *New Arts Gallery*, Litchfield, CT
Introspection, New Arts Gallery, Litchfield, CT
2010 *Cornwall Bridge Pottery*, West Cornwall, CT
2010 *Small Works on Paper*, Blue Mountain Gallery, New York, NY
2007 *Summer Lawns*, Cornwall Public Library, Cornwall, NY*

1947 Palmer Avenue, Larchmont, NY 10538 914 834 8077 7 Fulling Lane, Kent, CT 06757 860 592 0220

2006 *Small Works Invitational*, Blue Mountain Gallery, New York, NY
2006 Cornwall Public Library, Cornwall, NY
2005 *Small Works Invitational*, Blue Mountain Gallery, New York, NY

* solo exhibitions

AWARDS

2016 2nd Place Award, *The Mix Master*, Mattatuck Museum, Waterbury, CT

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

1998 Mould Maker, Sand Casting and Foundry Technician, Pollich Tallix, Newburgh, NY,
1985-92 Mould Maker, Foundry and Sand Casting Technician, Excaliber Bronze, Brooklyn, NY
1981-85 Teacher, Mould Maker, Sand Casting and Foundry Technician, The Johnson Atelier,
Trenton, NJ
1978-81 Independent Mould Maker, Salisbury, CT
1977-78 Mould Maker, Nelson Rockefeller Collection, New York, NY
1974-77 Mould Maker, Polich Tallix Fine Art Foundry, Peekskill, NY
1972-74 Apprenticeship, Metal Finishing, Princeton University, Princeton, NJ

COLLECTIONS

John Flynn, New York, NY

BIBLIOGRAPHY

Deskin, Sally. "Nancy Daubenspeck, Artist." *Les Femmes Folles: Women In Art*,
<http://femmesfollesnebraska.tumblr.com/post/149649202377/nancy-daubenspeck-artit>. 29 Aug. 2016. 14
Oct. 2017.
"10 Exhibitions Opening This Week." *MutualArt*, <https://www.mutualart.com/Article/10-Exhibitions-Opening-This-Week/8537DAF2477AE2C8>. 3 Aug. 2016. 14 Oct. 2017.